
From: Sawula, Andrew N. <andrew.sawula@afslaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:06 AM 
To: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR 
Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR; Sparks, Craig C - DNR; 

Kristin Holloway Jones (kristin.jones@newellco.com); Rodriguez, Gabriel M. 
Subject: RE: Newell Operating Company - Former Newton Gravel Pit Enforcement 

Update 
 
Good morning Andrea, 

 

Thank you very much for your email.  We appreciate your determination, taking NOC out of 

active enforcement.  Going forward, we will direct our correspondence concerning this site 

to Tauren Beggs. 

 

Sincerely, 

Andy  

 

From: Gruen, Andrea M - DNR [mailto:Andrea.Gruen@wisconsin.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 9:44 AM 
To: Sawula, Andrew N. <asawula@schiffhardin.com> 
Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR 
<Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>; Sparks, Craig C - DNR <Craig.Sparks@wisconsin.gov>; Kristin 
Holloway Jones (kristin.jones@newellco.com) <kristin.jones@newellco.com>; Rodriguez, Gabriel M. 
<grodriguez@schiffhardin.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Newell Operating Company - Former Newton Gravel Pit Enforcement Update 
 
Good morning Andrew, 
 
Thank you once again for responding on behalf of Newell Operating Company (Newell) regarding the 
“Manitowoc City / Former Newton Tn Gravel Pit” site (BRRTS Activity # 02-36-000268; “the Site”). 
 
With the information provided to the department on August 19, 2022, the department has determined 
that Newell has complied with enforcement requirements and is taken out of active enforcement.  The 
department reserves the right to reconsider this decision if violations occur in the future. 
 
Going forward, please direct all correspondence regarding the Site through Tauren Beggs 
(Tauren.Beggs@Wisconsin.gov), the department Hydrogeologist assigned to the Site. 
 
Thank you, 
Andrea 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

 

Andrea Gruen 

Environmental Enforcement Specialist  
Investigations & Environmental Enforcement Section 
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Division of Public Safety & Resource Protection 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave.  
Green Bay, WI  54313 
Phone: (920) 366-1980 
Andrea.Gruen@Wisconsin.gov 
 

dnr.wi.gov 

   
 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential 

information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege. 

If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, 

please reply to the sender that you received the message in 

error. Then delete it. Thank you. 

------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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